Monica Escaleras

From: Tamara Dinev

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2025 2:08 PM

To: Monica Escaleras

Cc: Marc Rhorer

Subject: RE: Review of MOU and Curriculum Proposal
Hi Monica;

Congratulations! This is a great degree!

I have no objections. None of the Computer Science courses overlap with ours, since they are
Engineering oriented IT courses, while ours are Business oriented IT courses.

Good luck moving forward!

Best Regards:
Tamara

Tamara Dinev, Ph.D.

Department Chair and Professor

Deanéa€™s Distinguished Research Fellow

Department of Information Technology and Operations Management, FL 219
College of Business, Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=YH8QZ-YAAAAJ&hl=en

From: Monica Escaleras <mescaler@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2025 1:10 PM

To: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>

Cc: Marc Rhorer <mrhorer@fau.edu>

Subject: Review of MOU and Curriculum Proposal

Dear Tamara,

I hope you are doing well. I’'m reaching out to share the MOU that was approved by the Provost, along
with the related curriculum proposal. Could you please review them and let me know if any of the
courses from the Department of Computer Science overlap with those offered by your department?

I mentioned to Hari that before moving forward, | would like to have your input regarding the courses
from his department. Dan and | will wait for your response before signing the MOU.

Mark, if you have any comments as well, please let me know.
Regards,

Monica

Monica Escaleras, Ph.D.
Chair & Professor
Director, Business and Economics Polling Initiative




